FILED

June 17, 2024

From: Paul Eberth 7:41am CDT
To: rShearingclerk; Iremakel@fredlaw.com; Coyle, Ann; Garvin, Melissa
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Scambiatterra, Graciela; Morris, Julie; RSLECAB; Persoon, Carolyn mgn_s,_IE;l&lR
Shatavia; kit.grayson@state.mn.us; Boeck, Cory (MPCA); Amber Senn e EGION 5
Subject: Re: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Enbridge Energy, Limited Parfhershi{EARMNG CLERK
Minnesota); Docket number: RCRA-05-2024-0010
Date: Monday, June 17, 2024 7:41:29 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Juliane Grange,

This email is to confirm receipt of the Consent Agreement and Final Order, cover letter and
Certificate of Service.

Thank you,
Paul Eberth

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 2:29 PM

To: Paul Eberth <Paul.Eberth@enbridge.com>; Iremakel@fredlaw.com <lremakel@fredlaw.com>;
Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Garvin, Melissa <Garvin.Melissa@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Scambiatterra, Graciela
<scambiatterra.graciela@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie <morris.julie@epa.gov>; RSLECAB
<R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.lsidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; kit.grayson@state.mn.us
<kit.grayson@state.mn.us>; Boeck, Cory (MPCA) <cory.boeck@state.mn.us>; Amber Senn
<Amber.Senn@enbridge.com>

Subject: [External] Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Enbridge Energy,
Limited Partnership (Clearbrook, Minnesota); Docket number: RCRA-05-2024-0010

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER
Were you expecting this email? TAKE A CLOSER LOOK. Is the sender legitimate?
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you are 100% sure that the email is
safe.

Dear Paul Eberth,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number RCRA-05-2024-0010, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and
Certificate of Service.

Please reply to this email to confirm receipt.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange
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Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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